

2017/18 – 01

**A meeting of Wootton Parish Council was held on Tuesday 17<sup>th</sup> April 2018 at 7.00pm in The School House.**

**PRESENT: Chairman:** Cllr R Campbell, Cllr B Firth, Cllr P Styche,

**IN ATTENDANCE:** Cllr D Wells, Mrs K Pickering – Clerk.

### **PUBLIC FORUM**

**2018/04/01: Apologies for absence :** Cllr G Horton , Cllr C Simmonds, Cllr S Ormston, Cllr P Clark, Cllr R Hannigan,

**2018/04/02: Declarations of interest on any agenda items :** None.

**2018/04/03: Adoption of the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 20<sup>th</sup> March 2018**

The minutes of the meetings held on 23<sup>rd</sup> January were approved and adopted and signed by the chairman.

**2018/04/04: Matters arising from the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 20<sup>th</sup> March 2018**

- i) Pot holes – Ulceby Road and Thornton Road – these appear to be marked awaiting repair.
- ii) Light – Give way sign – Cherry lane – N.L.C have notified that this has been repaired.

**2018/04/05: Planning Applications received:**

Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.

- a) Application PA/2018/525 – Application for prior notification of proposed development for the installation of a 11.5metre monopole with 3 attached antenna and works cabinet – Village hall, 2 Swallow lane, Wootton.

**IT WAS RESOLVED** not to provide any comment on this application.

**2018/04/06: Police Matters**

- i) NATS meeting – The next NATS meeting will be held in June at South Killingholme.
- ii) New Police matters – No new police matters.

**2018/04/07: North Lincolnshire Council Matters:**

- i. Report from NLC Ferry Ward Member Councillors: No report to receive.
- ii. N.Lincs in Bloom initiative – No further update to receive.
- iii. New matters to consider: No new matters reported.

**2018/04/08: Correspondence:** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

- N.L.C – weekly road works list.
- VANL – Training Courses
- Clerks and Councils direct magazine
- Rural Services Network – information
- CPRE Best Kept Village Competition information
- Workers memorial day – 30<sup>th</sup> April 2018
- Quotation – R S Gardening – 2018 mowing season

**2018/04/09: Finance****i) Accounts for payment:**

<b>PAYEE</b>	<b>Cheque no'</b>	<b>Amount</b>
Mrs Karen Pickering (Clerk)	22227	130.19
Salary – March		
HMRC – March	22228	32.60
ERNLLCA subscription	22229	290.36
R S Gardening	22230	104.00

**The payment of the above accounts was proposed by Cllr B Firth, seconded by Cllr R Campbell and unanimously agreed.**

**INCOME RECEIVED : 0**

**Bank Balance – after the above accounts have been paid the balance is £3,317.41**

- ii) To receive the income and expenditure sheet for the year to date indicating where expenditure is allocated during the year – circulated at meeting and with minutes.
- iii) To give consideration to the following quotation for grass mowing from R S Gardening:
  - i) Pond area fortnightly - £50.00
  - ii) Church yard – fortnightly - £45.00
  - iii) Seating area – fortnightly - £9.00
  - iv) Strim to rear of churchyard twice yearly - £35.00

**IT WAS RESOLVED** to accept the quotation from R S Gardening for the mowing season 2018/19

**2018/04/10: Environmental and village issues:**

- a) The Pond – The reed cutting boat requires repair – it will return as soon as repairs undertaken. Cllr Campbell suggested Andrew Taylor – Ecologist at N.L.C be asked to visit the pond and asked for his views on the reed management. Clerk to try and arrange a meeting.
- b) Trees at Church Yard – The application for funding for this work has been submitted. It was agreed that the formalising of responsibility for the churchyard, fence lines and path will be discussed at the next meeting and an appropriate document produced.
- c) New village matters to report: Dog fouling is apparent on High Street.

**2018/04/11: Agenda items for next meeting**

**2018/04/12: Date of next meeting: Tuesday 22<sup>nd</sup> May 2018 at 7pm**

**Annual Council meeting followed by the monthly parish council meeting**

**PLEASE NOTE – ONE WEEK LATER THAN USUAL**

**There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.00pm.**